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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 3:02 PM

To: Teo Kee Jin; adline@uniquemotorsports.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: MARK EST FOR FBK 5629Y AND FBK 6029Y 

Dear Kee Jin, 

 

 

Our surveyor has recommended vehicle to be Total Loss. Your side has requested marked estimate and we 

have forwarded. 

 

We will submit our report to First Capital for their necessary action. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Teo Kee Jin <Teokeejin@cdge.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 10:41 AM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; adline@uniquemotorsports.com.sg 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: MARK EST FOR FBK 5629Y AND FBK 6029Y  

 

Hi Veron 

 

Thanks for the mark estimate. But how do we go from here? 

 

Previously, the Third Party surveyor has verbally indicated total loss whereas you have reverted with an 

estimate cost of repairs. Do we proceed with the repairs? Or you need to seek concurrence from First 

Capital? 

 

Rgds 

 

Teo Kee Jin  
Senior Manager (Vehicle Maintenance & Accident Repairs) 
T: 6383 7613  |  M: 9028 8393 
E: teokeejin@cdge.com.sg 
W: www.SPARKcarcare.com 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 10:57 AM 

To: adline@uniquemotorsports.com.sg <adline@uniquemotorsports.com.sg> 
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Cc: Teo Kee Jin <Teokeejin@cdge.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: MARK EST FOR FBK 5629Y AND FBK 6029Y  

  

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment 

unless you know the sender.  

 

Dear Adline, 

  

  

Attach mark estimate for FBK 5629Y and FBK 6029Y  

  

  

  

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify 

us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents 

therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation 

Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein 

shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a 

written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you 

to print this only if necessary.  

 

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  

 


